FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINCTON, 0.0 20463 March 29, 2001

Stanton D. Anderson, Treasurar

McDermott, Will & Emery PAC
(MW&E PAC)

600 13" Street NW

Washington, DC 20005

Identification Nuwmber: CON2997(1
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/19/)-1 1/278040)

Dear My, Anderson:

This letter i5 to inform you that as of March 28§, 2041 the Commmission has not
received vour response to our request for additional information, dated March 7, 2001,
This notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal lection
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclased).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by April 18, 2001,
Adequate responses received on of befote this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether pudit action wll be initisted. Requests for extensions of time In
which to respond will not be considered. Failure fo provide en adequate response by
thiz date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also tesult in an enforcement action against the committee. Any respomnse
submitted by vour committes will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement actiot,

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Edward
Ryan on our toll-free number (300)) 424-9330 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach
the Reports Analysis Division} ot our local number (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

piL=_v-2 -

Johm D. Gibson
Assigtant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHIMCTDN, O .C. 0463

Stanton . Anderson, Treasurer
MeDermott, Will & Emery PAC
{(MW&EE PAD)
600 13" Street NW
Washington, DC 20005 Wi 7 200

[dentfication Numbear: 00299701
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/19/00-11/27/08)
Dear Mr. Anderson:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the reponi(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

.Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a total af
%6,500 in contributions to federal candidates/committees and othar political
sormmittees. The sum of the entries itemized on Schedule B, however,
indicates the total to be $4,762.40. Please amend your report 10 clarify the

discrepancy.

—The totals listed on Lines &{c}, 7, 11{a)}i), 17, 23, and 28 Column B of the
Summary and Detailed Summary Page(s} appesr to be incorrect. FPlease be
artvized that you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date” total from your
previous repor to the current “Total This Pertod” figure from Columin A ta
derive the correct Column B totals. Please amend your report and any
subsequent reports that may be affected by this correction.

_Your calculations for Lines 6{a}, Colummns A and B through &, Columns A
and B eppear o be incotrect. FEC calculations disclase this amount to be
$36.654.55. Please provide the corrected totals on the Surmmary Page.

~Your calculations for Lines 23, Colummns A and B through 31, Colunns A




and B appear to be incorrect. FEC calculations disclose this amount to ke
54,787.40 and $114,898.35, respectively. Please provide the corrected
totals on the Detailed Summary Page.

-For future reporiing, please be advised that only contributions to federal
candidates and political commitices should be itemized on a separate
Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the Demiled Summary Page.
Contributions to non-federal candidates and committzes should be itemized

on Schedule B supporting Line 29.

A written response or an amendment to your original report{s) porrecting the above
problam(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Cornmission within fifteen {13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {500) 424-9530 {at the promipt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 654-1130.

Reparts Analyst
209 Reports Analysis Division







